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File Ref: A1349596 
  

When calling  
please ask for: 

 
Administration Adviser 

Direct Dial Phone: 03 546 0225 
Email: admin.advisors@ncc.govt.nz 

29 April 2015 

Memo To: Mayor and Councillors 

Memo From: Administration Advisers 

Subject: COUNCIL AGENDA – 30 APRIL 2015 
LATE ITEMS 

1. Governance Committee – 16 April 2015     4-34 

Document A1345178 and A1325267 

Minutes of the Governance Committee meeting held on 16 April 2015 are 
attached to be considered as a major late item at this meeting.  These 
minutes were listed as item 14 on the public agenda for the Council meeting 
on 30 April 2015 to ensure elected members were aware they would be 
presented to this meeting. 

Also attached is the Tourism Nelson Tasman Ltd Draft Statement of Intent 
(A1325267), which the Governance Committee referred to Council for 
consideration. 

Section 46A(1)-(6) of the Local Government Official Information and 
Meetings Act 1987 and Standing Order 2.15.8 require that agendas are 
distributed with the associated reports.  As these minutes were not 
distributed with the agenda for this meeting, they must be treated as a major 
late item to be considered at this meeting.  

In accordance with section 46A(7) of the Local Government Official 
Information and Meetings Act 1987 and Standing Order 3.7.5, a procedural 
resolution is required before a major item that is not on the agenda for the 
meeting may be dealt with.   

In accordance with section 46A(7)(b)(i) the reason why the item was not on 
the agenda is because it came to hand after the agenda had been 
distributed.  

In accordance with section 46A(7)(b)(ii) the reason why discussion of this 
item cannot be delayed until a subsequent meeting is because a resolution 
on the matter is required before the next scheduled meeting of the Council to 
enable timely consideration of recommendations to Council.   
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